

College Station Independent School District

Success...each **life**...each **day**...each **hour**

College Station Independent School District Public Forum Minutes September 12, 2016 5:00 p.m. Board Room

A. CALL TO ORDER

President Valerie Jochen called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

B. DECLARATION OF QUORUM

President Valerie Jochen declared a quorum with seven members present. In attendance were President Valerie Jochen, Vice President Jeff Harris, Secretary Carol Barrett, Trustee Mike Nugent, Trustee Michael Schaefer, Trustee Michael Wesson and Trustee Quinn Williams.

- C. OPEN FORUM TO RECEIVE INPUT RELATED TO THE BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING SECONDARY ATTENDANCE ZONES AND THEIR IMPLEMENTATION Mike Martindale, Deputy Superintendent for Business and Operations, gave a brief presentation regarding the Boundary Adjustment Committee recommendations. The meeting was then opened up for public comment. The following community members addressed the Board:
 - 1. Natalie Johnson 18504 Wigeon Trail Drive spoke against the proposed rezoning plan.
 - 2. Camille Hailey 3209 Caterina Lane spoke in favor of grandfathering current freshmen.
 - Warren Green 1604 Mariners Cove spoke against the proposed rezoning plan.
 - 4. Curt Mackey 4614 Midsummer Lane spoke against the proposed rezoning plan.
 - 5. Kimberly McAdams 1112 Finney spoke in favor of the committee recommendations and in favor of grandfathering current freshmen.
 - 6. Patricia Nipps 1623 Harpers Ferry spoke against the proposed rezoning plan.

- 7. Dave Nelson 3309 Westchester Avenue spoke against the proposed rezoning plan and in favor of grandfathering current freshmen.
- 8. Christi Blair 4107 Rocky Creek Court spoke against the proposed rezoning plan.
- 9. Christal Young 4596 Barnstable Harbor spoke against the proposed rezoning plan.
- 10. Markus Nimocks 16561 Calumet Trail spoke against the proposed rezoning plan and in favor of grandfathering current freshmen.
- 11. Jiang Hu 209 Cecilia Court spoke in favor of grandfathering current freshmen.
- 12. Jamie Cannon 2001 Old May Court spoke in favor of grandfathering current freshmen and in favor of improving bus transportation routes.
- 13. Lisa Halperin 1811 Shadowwood Drive spoke in favor of the committee recommendations.
- 14. Cheryl Wenk 8703 Chippendale Street spoke in favor of the committee recommendations.
- 15. David Young 1113 Bracey Court spoke in favor of grandfathering current freshmen.
- 16. Kody Key 1203 Ebbtide Cove spoke in favor of grandfathering current freshmen.
- 17. Amanda Dominguez 1211 Windrift Cove spoke against the proposed rezoning plan.
- 18. Kasey Lobb 4203 Snug Harbor spoke against the proposed rezoning plan.
- 19. Caroline Lobb 4203 Snug Harbor spoke against the proposed rezoning plan.
- 20. Julie Salwen 4613 Midsummer Lane asked the Board to listen to the input and make the community stronger.
- 21. Jim Ji 3227 Innsbruck spoke in favor of grandfathering current freshmen.
- 22. Jennifer Fadal and son Lucas 1617 Harper's Ferry spoke against the proposed rezoning plan.
- 23. Miles Ouren 1209 Windrift Cove spoke against the proposed rezoning plan and in favor of grandfathering current freshmen.
- 24. Jacob Maxwell 4653 S. Windjammer Court spoke against the proposed rezoning plan.
- 25. Pam Schultz 4582 Cricket Pass spoke against the proposed rezoning plan.
- 26. Dennis Gilmore 1965 Arrington Road spoke against the proposed rezoning plan and in favor of grandfathering current freshmen.

- 27. Ginger Ewell 800 Thomas spoke in favor of the committee recommendations, in favor of grandfathering current freshmen.
- 28. Scott Stapp 1738 Deer Park spoke against the proposed rezoning plan.
- 29. Brent Plant 1206 Ebbtide Cove spoke against the proposed rezoning plan and in favor of grandfathering current freshmen.
- 30. Sally Matthews 1400 Tucker Nuck spoke against the proposed rezoning plan.

D. ADJOURN

Without objection, President Valerie Jochen adjourned the meeting at 7:08 p.m.

VALERIE JOCHEN	
BOARD PRESIDENT	

The Board of Trustees reserves the right to go into executive session in accordance with Section 551.071 through 551.084 of the Texas Government Code to discuss any item (s) it is authorized to discuss in executive session in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act. Any necessary Board action related to such item(s) will be taken in open session following executive session.

VJ/ch	
VALERIE JOCHEN - PRESIDENT	CAROL BARRETT - SECRETARY